MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

PROJECT MAC

Reply to: Project MAC
545 Technology Square
Cambridge, Mass. 02139

Telephone: (617) 864-6900 x6201

June 17, 1970

Dr. Lawrence Roberts,

Chief Scientist

Information Processing Techniques
Advanced Research Projects Agency
The Pentagon

3D-169

Washington, D. C.

Dear larry:

A few minor points have occured to me since our meeting last week,
One is that if Cordell Green is not familiar with Multics, a recently revised
copy of the introductory material to the Multics Programmers' Manual would be
an easy way for him to become acquainted. I enclose three copies for your
convenience, The second point is that I misspoke the current expenditure

level for the computer system research group. The figure should have been
closer to $40K/month rather than $45K/month.

Sincerely, : .

F. J.(Gorbato
Professor of Electrical Engineering

FJC/cpd
Enclosures: 3

xc: Professor J, C. R, Licklider
Professor J. H, Saltzer .~
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